11/1/78

Dear George,

Thonks for the loan of the H3CA's autopsy nress stuff, I'd hoped it ineluded
glossys for better slides.
‘ I also enclose ny recent exchangss with.Blakey. Pé}haps it will amuse you,
The assascinsg have re-~cubpoenzed “ohn Hay for 11/, I thdnk service was by
¥el Waxman. The account I have is one of his uttract‘mg maximum attention where
John now worke, <ort of prescure 01 the emplorafs

There is an imruniping hearing before “4want.on the Gthe.

After John dented participating in any bank rebberies the HSCA sent him a
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\ - proposed "blography" in which they ask hin to admit to a povdes of bank robheries,
g including that of +he Bank of 41%on, one at “awthorne,Fls. and one they've also
,;}.\‘; asked Yerry to bio. Mmself inte,

;
John's lmputed /areer of successful bank robbarias, HSC4 style, had him

in one less than a /Oﬂfh buefore his m‘:@t on the St, Peters robbery. His
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supposed part in ¥h 80 enriched hin that he vas unsble to pay a lawyer. This i
now Stoner got :!.r‘b his case,.

We aleo hy Trom the HSCA its investigation of John's bank accounts. They
show his balaxf wao 80 small that carrying charges consumed it while he was
in jail.

If it ferests you I have Oliver Patterson's executive session testimony.

I've giveni & Copye I'm getting the 180 Ppe transcript of the HSCA's self-
investigqm of the Patterson charges. as with this transeript of the ex. sess.,
of which® has a copy, I'11 be giving him a cony of ihe self-investigation.

If you 1t copies I'll provide them but if you have only slight interest, if any,

1t wou Pe easier here if you examine Yim's copies.

Thanks and best wishes,



